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Grittner, Paul V - DNR

From: Kurt McClung <kmcclung@setenv.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 3:10 PM
To: Grittner, Paul V - DNR
Subject: RE: Path Forward regarding BRRTS # 02-41-560089; FID #241063570 Norwich Ave, St. Francis
Attachments: logs and construction forms.pdf; DF Cross Sections.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi Paul: 
 
This is incomplete, but I have some of the boring logs, some of the construcƟon forms, and cross‐secƟons from DF. 
 
If I find anything else today, I’ll send it. 
 
Thanks, 
  
Kurt McClung 
Office  414 225‐0592 
Mobile 262 853‐1196 

From: Grittner, Paul V ‐ DNR <Paul.Grittner@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 5:07 PM 
To: Kurt McClung <kmcclung@setenv.com> 
Subject: RE: Path Forward regarding BRRTS # 02‐41‐560089; FID #241063570 Norwich Ave, St. Francis 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Kurt,  
 
Boring log, well construcƟon forms, and well development forms for the borings and wells advanced on Kitzinger would 
be helpful.  
 
Cross‐secƟon figures generated for the Kitzinger site would also be a useful reference.  
 
Thanks.  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Paul Grittner 
Phone: (414) 405‐0764 
paul.grittner@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Kurt McClung <kmcclung@setenv.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 4:27 PM 
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To: Grittner, Paul V ‐ DNR <Paul.Grittner@wisconsin.gov>; mhiggins@completerecyclingservices.com; 
mberzowski@hotmail.com; Nancy M. Bonniwell <nbonniwell@vonbriesen.com>; Mylotta, Pamela A ‐ DNR 
<Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Path Forward regarding BRRTS # 02‐41‐560089; FID #241063570 Norwich Ave, St. Francis 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

I aƩached current tables and figures for the former Kitzinger property. If you’re able, I encourage all to review the 
informaƟon before our meeƟng on Wednesday. 
 
If there are any quesƟons, please call me. 
 
Thanks, 
  
Kurt McClung, PG, PE 
Senior Engineer 
Office   414 225‐0592 
Mobile 262 853‐1196 

 

735 North Water Street, Suite 510 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 



State of Wisconsin SOIL BORING LOG INFORMATION 
Department of Natural Resources 

Route To: Watershed/Wastewater 0 
Remediation/Redevelopment [)<;) 

Waste Management 0 
Other 0 

Form 4400-122 Rev. 7-98 

l'agc of 1 
Fncility/Prnject Nnme 

Former DF Property 
Boring Drilled By: Name or crew chief (!irst, lnst) and Firm 

Tony Kapugi 
On-Site Environmental Services 

WI Uniqu~: Well No. IDNR WelllD No. I Common Well Name 

Liccnscll'cnnit/Mtlnitoring Ntnnbcr Boring Number 

Date Drilling Started 

9/17/2012 
Final Static Water Level 

Feet Site 

Date Drilling Completed 

9/17/2012 
Surface Elevation 

Feet Site 
Locnl Grid Origin 0 (eslitnntcd: 0 } or Boring Location 0 I Local Grid Location 
State Plane N, E S/C/N Lat --

0

--' ---" 0 N 

NW 114 of NE 1/4 of Section 22, T 6 N, R 22 E Long o ' " Feet 0 S 

Facility lD 'County !County Code rcivil TownJCity/ or VIllage 

I Milwaukee 141 St. Francis 

SGP-1 
Drilling Method 

direct push 
1 Borehole Diameter 

I 2.0 inches 

DE 
Feet 0 W 

Sample Soil Properties 

~~ i1 
.t:i-o <:: 

::l 

"' '( (':! 0 '-<0. <>;., 
~~ 

u 
.of-< ~ §-o <:: () 0 

zia ~d:l iii 
I 60 p 

GP 23 u 
s 
H 

2 60 p 
GP 36 u 

s 
H 

3 60 p 
GP 36 u 

s 
H 

1-] 

r-2 

:-3 

-4 

~5 

-

-6 

-::-7 
-
-8 

-9 

1-10 

-
c-- II 
-
-12 

-13 

-14 

-15 

Soil/Rock Description 

And Geologic Origin For 

Each Major Unit 

TOPSOIL, dk brown, few stones, loose, _1.2,_- ·'-; 

""~::-::1~7A.,.-RRE::::-::::-=n=-=w=-=o-::o-=n,..--, ..,.dk:-:-bl:-a--:ck--=-br_o_w_n_, d-:-ry-_--"~_M_L_ ~~ 
FILL, white gravel, dk red wood chips ~ 

SILTY FILL, It grey, some fiberous 
'\pieces and glass, dry 

SILT, med brown-grey, med dense, damp 

SILT, It tan-brown, some red mottling, 
med dense, moist 

\Groundwater at approx. 12' 
FINE SANDY SILT, It tan-brown, med 
dense, wet 

EOB at 15'. Abandoned with 3/8" 
bentonite chips. 

~ g 
~ :X 

GP 

ML x 8& 
I 

ML 

ML 

I 

.·-;. 

J hereby certify that the infonnution on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

0 

17 

493 

399 

268 

485 

Signature 10· · '-y Firm Sigma Environmental p-) /? ·) <. ~c·/,. 
•-·- '~·· •711_., (/-· t~. 1300 W Canal St Milwaukee WI 53233 

0 
0 
N 
11. 

Lab sample 

Tel: 414-643-4200 
Fax:414-643-4210 

This form is authorized by Chapters 281,283,289,291,292,293,295, and 299, Wis. Slats. Completion ofthis form is mandatory. Failure to file this form may 
result in forfeiture of between $10 and $25,000, or imprisonment for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable 
information on this form is not intended to be be used for any other purpose. NOTE: See instructions for more infom1ation, including where the completed form 

should be sent. 



State of Wisconsin SOIL BORING LOG lNFORMA TION 
Department of Natural Resources 

Route To: Watershed/Wastewater 0 
Remediation/Redevelopment (g) 

Waste Management 0 
Other 0 

Form 4400-122 Rev. 7-98 

Page of 1 
Fncility/l>roject Name 

Former DF Property 
Boring Drilled By: Nome of crew chicf(!lrst, last) and Finn 

Tony Kapugi 
On-Site Environmental Services 

WI Unique Well No. IDNR Well ID No. rommon Well Name 

Lllcal Grid Origin 0 (estimated: 0 ) or Boring Location 0 
StatePlane N, E S/C/N 

NW 1/4 of NE 1/4 of Section 22, T 6 N, R 22 E 

l.icense/Permit/Monitoring Ntunncr Boring Number 

Date Drilling Started Date Drilling Completed 

9/17/2012 9/17/2012 
Final Static Water Level 

Feet Site 
Surliicc Elevation 

Feet Site 

I 
Lat __ 0 

__ ' __ _ 

Long o ' '' 

" 
Local Grid Location 

ON 
Feet 0 S 

Facility ID !County 'County Code !Civil Town/City/ or Villagl! 

I Milwaukee 41 I St. Francis 

SGP-2 
Drilling Method 

direct push 

I
Burcholc Diameter 

2.0 inches 

DE 
Feet 0 W 

Sample Soil Properties 

Ollg 
1@ 

~"" ;;:> 
d) < e 0 

'"'P. O;.., .c: 0 u 
..Ot-o bnb ;;: s., <: u 0 

z~ ::l~ iii 
I 60 p 

GP 23 u 
s 
H 

2 60 p 
GP 42 u 

s 
H 

3 60 p 
GP 42 u 

s 
H 

f--1 

f-2 

-3 

-4 
-
-5 

-6 

-7 

f--8 

1-9 

!-10 
-
I-II 

!-12 

1-13 

f-]4 

1-15 

Soil/Rock Description 

And Geologic Origin For 

Each M[\jor Unit 

SANDY ORA VEL, med grey, loose, dry 
FILL, debris, wood chunks, white gravel, 
brown-red sand, stones, tan-white fiberous 
stones 

SILT, black, organic, dry 
SILT, med red-brown, some stones, med 
dense, crumbles, dry 

FINE SANDY SILT, med grey, red and 
black spots, some stones, product 
saturated 

Groundwater at approx. 12' 

OL 

ML 

SM 

·:'> :·; ::~· 
(1:·~:~; 
I/:.:.} 
': .. ·~-- ;:,:.. . ' .. ~·~ 

':: .;. 
j:. 

,~·: ';. 

~---=~::::o---'-'--'-;-:::----;-:,........---;-----;----:-::--=-~:----..-..Jf-- :.:, :~:J 
EOB at 15'. Abandoned with 3/8" 
bentonite chips. 

I hereby certify that the information on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Firm Sigma Environmental 
1300 W Canal St Milwaukee WI 53233 

Lab sample 

Tel: 414-643-4200 
Fax: 414-643-4210 

This form is authorized by Chapters 281,283,289,291,292, 293,295, and 299, Wis. Stats. Completion of this form is mandatory. Failure to file this form may 

result in forfeiture of between $10 and $25,000, or imprisonment for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable 
information on this form is not intended to be be used for any other purpose. NOTE: See instructions for more information, including where the completed form 

should be sent. 



State of Wisconsin SOIL BORING LOG INFORMATION 
Department of Natural Resources 

Route To: Watershed/Wastewater 0 
Remediation/Redevelopment 1:8J 

radlity/l'rojcct Nrune 

Fonner DF Property 
Boring Drilled By: Name of crew clw:f (lirst, last) and Finn 

Tony Kapugi 
On-Site Environmental Services 

IDNR WelllD No. !'Common Well Name 

I SMW-3 
WI Unique Well No. 

VN600 

Waste Management 0 
Other 0 

Form 4400- I 22 

Pnge 
I .icensc/l'cnnit/Moniwring Numbur Btlring Number 

Date Drilling Started 

9117/2012 
Final Static Water Level 

Feet Site 

Date Drilling Completed 

9/17/2012 
Surface Elevation 

Feet Site 
Local Grid Origin 0 (estimated: 0 ) or Boring Location 0 I 

0 
, ., Local Grid Locatiun 

StatePlane N, E S/C/N Lat_______ 0 N 

NW 1/4of NE 1/4 ofSection 22, T 6 N, R 22 E Long __ 
0 
__ ' ___ " Feet 0 S 

Facility 1D 

r
County jCounty Code 'Civil Town/City/ or Village 

Milwaukee 141 St. Francis 

Rev. 7-98 

of 1 

SMW-3 
Drilling Method 

hollow stem 
auger 

1 Borehole Diameter 

I 8.3 inches 

DE 
Feet 0 W 

Sample Soil Properties 

I 
GP 

2 
GP 

3 
GP 

4 
GP 

60 
18 

60 
22 

60 
57 

60 
40 

p 
u 
s !-1.5 
H 

~3.0 

~4.5 

p 

¥ -6.0 

H 
-7.5 

Soil/Rock Description 

And Geologic Origin For 

Each Major Unit 

FILL, debris (red, green, brown, and 
black), some brown sand and rocks, some 
fiberous grey material 

U) 

u 
U) 

:::> 

GP 

;x);?Q:· 
W-N'. m 

I'S30. 

~-:·: 
x[? . 
~~ 
~~ ' 

~~ 
moist with product ;$ .'.' .o:, 

~90~~=---~---------------------r--~~~~- .~· 
· SILT, med brown-grey, some stones, ML : .•. 

P ,slightly dense, product saturated , • • . . \:; 
u H0.

5 FINE-MED SAND, med tan-brown, sw ::::::; .:' .'· . " ~ 
s _ \Product saturated 
H r-ll.C SILT with interbedded med sand, med 

tan-brown, small red mottles, very dense 
:...13.5 Groundwater at approx. 12' 

p -15.0 

u ~ 

s -16.5 
H SILT with interbedded fine sand, med 

:-18.( 

-19.5 

grey, trace stones, very dense 

EOB at 20'. Monitoring well SMW-3 
installed with bottom of casing at 18'. 

I 

SM 

SM 
•:.,:. 

~ ; -:-: · .. 

., ·;-· 

43 

617 

655 

595 

156 

I hereby certifY that the information on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Firm Sigma Environmental 
1300 W Canal St Milwaukee WI 53233 

0 
0 
N 
p.. 

Zl 
~ 

---.. E 
0 E 
Cto c.::u 

Lab sample 

Tel: 414-643-4200 
Fax:414-643-4210 

This form is authorized by Chapters 281,283, 289, 291,292,293,295, and 299, Wis. Stats. Completion of this form is mandatory. Failure to file this form may 
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

Route To: Watershed/Wastewater D 
Remediation/Redevelopment IZl 

Waste Management D 
Other D 

Form 4400-122 Rev. 7-98 

Page of 1 
Facility/ProJect Name 

Former DF Property 
Licensc/Pcnnit/Monitoring Nun1hcr Boring Nwnbt'r 

Horing Drilled By: Name of crew chief(lirst, last) and Finn 

TonyKapugi 

Date Drilling Started Date Drilling Completed 

On-Site Environmental Services 9/17/2012 9117/2012 
WI lJnique Well No. 

VM607 I
DNR We !liD No. !Common Well Name Final Static Water Level 

I SMW-4 Feet Site 
Surl'<lct: Elevation 

Feet Site 
Local Grid Origin D (e;;timatcd: D ) or Boring Location D I 
State Plane N, E sIC IN Lat --

0 

--· " 

NW 1/4 of NE l/4 of Section 22, T 6 N, R 22 E Long o ' " 

Locnl Grid Location 

ON 
Feet D S 

Facility ID I County !County Code Civil Town/City/ or Village 

I Milwaukee j41 St. Francis 

SMW-4 
Drilling Method 

hollow stem 
auger 

!
Borehole Diameter 

8.3 inches 

DE 
Feet D W 

Sample Soil Properties 

"' !>~ 
..Of-< 
El"d z§ 
I 

GP 

2 
GP 

3 
GP 

4 
GP 

~:? . '-" 
~"C) 

-< ~ 

t~ 
1': u 

.3~ 
60 
32 

60 
23 

60 
34 

60 
36 

"' '<) 
1=: "' :::1 i.L; 
0 .s u 
~ .;:; 
0 0. 

iii 
., 

Q 

p 
u 
s =-1.5 
H 

-3.0 

r-4.5 
p 
u 
s i-6.0 

H 
~7.5 

Soil/Rock Description 

And Geologic Origin For 

Each Major Unit 

SANDY GRAVEL, med grey, loose, dry 
FILL, debris, dk black-brown charred 
wood, white gravel, brown-red sand, It 
grey fiberous material, stones 

CIJ 

u 
CIJ 
;:J 

sw 

GP 

X: ~ 
~ ')!;· 

~ : 

~::_; --
•. 
., 
'• 
: 

', 
-

9
'
0 '\Product saturated 1 ML ~ ~ .\· 

p _
10

_
5
!'\StLT, med grey, med dense, wood pieces { _: ,: 

U - SILT with interbedded med sand, med ·· ·' 

.::, 
:, 

~ i-IZ.C tan-brown, very dense SM 1 ... ·:~: .I·,·; / 
Groundwater at approx. 12' · · <- 1.': ': 

::1< -1:::. 
i-13.5!----------------t--+--"-"'·"':rl?: i·:;: 

193 

123 

278 

402 

p r-15.C 

u 
s i-16.5 SILT with interbedded fine sand, med 
H _ grey, trace stones, extremely dense 

[:-: 1:;:; 

:::_ ;,;[;:~ ':::- :::~ 59 

!-18.0 

-19.5 

EOB at 20'. Monitoring well SMW-4 
installed with bottom of casing at 18'. 

SM 

I hereby certifY that the infonnation on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

Signature Finn Sigma Environmental 
1300 W Canal St Milwaukee WI 53233 

0 
0 
N 
~ 

Lab sample 

Tel: 414-643-4200 
Fax:414-643-4210 

This form is authorized by Chapters 281,283,289,291,292,293,295, and 299, Wis. Slats. Completion of this form is mandatory. Failure to file this form may 
result in forfeiture of between $10 and $25,000, or imprisonment for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable 
infonnation on this form is not intended to be be used for any other purpose. NOTE: See instructions for more information, including where the completed form 
should be sent. 



State of Wisconsin SOIL BORING LOG INFORMATION 
Department ofNatural Resources 

Route To: WatershedJWastewater 0 
Remediation/Redevelopment ISl 

Waste Management 0 
Other 0 

Form 4400-122 Rev. 7-98 

Page of 1 
FacilityiPrqject Name 

Former DF Property 
Liccnsi'/Pcrmi£/Monitoring Number Boring Number 

Boring Drilled By: Name of crew chief (first, lust) and Firm 

Alex Plumer 
Badger Drilling 

WI UniqutJ Well Nn. 

VY786 
Local Grid Origin 0 
State Plane 

NW 114 of NE 
Facility ID 

jDNR Well ID No. !Common Well Name 

I I SPM-4 
(cstilll!ltc<J: 0 ) or Boring Lorativn 0 

N, E S/C/N 

l/4 of Section 22, T 6 N, R 22 E 

r
County 

Milwaukee 

Date Drilling Started 

9/18/2012 
Final Static Water Level 

Feet Site 

Date Drilling Completed 

9/19/2012 
Surll:!~c Elevation 

Feet Site 

I 
Lat __ a __ ' ___ " 

Long a I " 

Local Grid Locution 

ON 
Feet 0 S 

JC

4
.o

1
unty Code ~Civil Town/City/ or Villt1ge 

I St. Francis 

SPM-4 
Drilling Method 

hollow stem 
auger 

JBorclwk• Diameter 

I 8.3 inches 

DE 
Feet 0 W 

Sample Soil Properties 

I 24 
ss 9 
2 24 
ss 8 
3 24 
ss - 9 
4 24 
ss - 8 
5 24 
ss 8 
6 24 
ss 15 

-4.5 

r-9.0 

-13.5 

-18.0 

-22.5 
17 
20 
26 -27.0 
25 
24 
27 
24 r-31.5 
24 
25 
22 
16 
12 
25 
19 
28 
24 
25 
17 
15 
18 
25 
20 
16 
17 

Soil/Rock Description 

And Geologic Origin For 

Each Major Unit 

Blind Drill; Cased with 6" steel pipe 

FINE-COARSE SANDY ORA VEL, med 
brown-grey, loose, wet 
coarse sand, lots of stones 

~-~-~-.. .... ~~ :.: 
·~ ... ~: . .:·:· ......... 

GW ~--.:~:::. 

·--~~'·· ~~ ... ~:. ·:·: ......... 
more frequent and larger stones ~~:&_~ ;:: 

1 SILT, It to med brown, some black areas, { 1~ ~ .: 
\very dense, wet 
EOB at 35.5'. Piezometer SPM-4 installed 
with bottom of casing at 35'. 

I hereby certify that the information on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

~ 395 
~. .. 

533 .. , 
·' 461 •\ 
;''. .. ., 445 ... 
'• 393 ·' .. 

:··, 
499 ... , 

.....:: 435 

Signature /l .. 7 '-- , l'irm Sigma Environmental 
/!.::i.l;z.f. {.l..f>G f 1300 W Canal St Milwaukee WI 53233 

0 
'G :s .~ -~ l5 0'8 'U 

~~ p:; .s 

<ll 

'E 
" 

0 Q 8 
0 8 N 0' 0 

""' t:t: u 

Tel: 414-643-4200 
Fax:414-643-4210 

This form is authorized by Chapters 281,283, 289, 291,292, 293,295, and 299, Wis. Stats. Completion of this form is mandatory. Failure to tile this form may 

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
Remediation/Redevelopment 0 

Waste Management 0 
Other 0 

Form 4400-122 Rev. 7-98 

Page of 1 
Fadlily/Projc~:l Name 

Former DF Property 
l"iccnscil'crmit/Monitoring Numhcr Boring Number 

Boring Drilled By: Name of crew chief (lir:;l, last) and Finn 

Josh Bartolomey 

Date Drilling Started Date Drilling Completed 

Sigma 10/2/2012 10/2/2012 
WI Unique Well No. IDNR Well!D No. !Common Well Name Final Static Water Level !Surthce Elevation 

I I ~ctS~ I ~ctS~ 
Locnl Grid Origin 0 (estimnted: U ) or Boring Location 0 I Local Grid Location 
SlateP!ane N, E S/C/N Lat __ " __ ' " 0 N 

NW !14 of NE 1/4 of Section 22, T 6 N, R 22 E Long o ' " Feet 0 S 
Vacility ID jCounty ICnunty Code !Civil Town/City/ or Village 

I Milwaukee 141 St. Francis 

SGP-5 
Drilling Method 

direct push 

'

Borehole Diameter 

2.0 inches 

DE 
Feel 0 W 

Sample Soil Properties 

., 
bC. 
..0~ 
§"0 
z&i 
I 

GP 

2 
GP 

3 
GP 

4 
GP 

~:? . '-' 
~] 
..c: ., 
til6 
~ ~ 
~»:: 

48 
22 

48 
43 

48 
48 

48 
48 

"' a; Soil/Rock Description 

§ ~ 
0 .s 

And Geologic Origin For 
u 
~ -5 Each Major Unit 
0 c. 

" iii Cl 
p CONCRETE, building slab 
u COARSE SAND (fill), It tan-brown, loose s 
H >-1.5 , COARSE SAND, black, loose 

FINE SAND, black, slightly dense 
-3.0 

p 
-4.5 wet 

u 
s SILT, black, med dense, wet 
H ML 

-6.0 
SILTY CLAY (possibly native), It 
grey-brown, some red-brown mottles, 

1-7.5 trace gravel, very dense, wet 

p less mottles 
u 
s f-9.0 

no mottles, no gravel H 
'L-Ml 

-!0.5 

p -l2.c\Groundwater at approx. 12' I ML 

~ 1\ SILT, Jt-med brown, supersaturated /rt----1<-,'-'. ,H,, .ri. 

H ~ I3.sl \"=((fl::-::-o-:w-::s:::'-)=-==--::-:-=-==----:----,----' :.· ·.: :.· : .•• : ·:·:.· .• 
COARSE-MED SAND, med grey-brown, 

-Js.o med dense, wet sw ~:)~ 

BOB at 16'. Abandoned with 3/8" 
bentonite chips. 

~:':::-

I hereby certifY that the information on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Signature /J ,'11 . l'irm Sigma Environmental 
.'{(!.-:~>; 1300 W Canal St Milwaukee Wl 53233 

;'/ 

0 
0 
N 
p., 

Lab sample 

Tel: 414-643-4200 
Fax:414-643-4210 

This form is authorized by Chapters 281, 283, 289, 291, 292, 293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats. Completion of this form is mandatory. Failure to file this form may 
result in forfeiture of between $10 and $25,000, or imprisonment for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable 
infom1ation on this form is not intended to be be used for any other purpose. NOTE: See instructions for more information, including where the completed form 

should be sent. 



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources 

2 48 
GP 42 

3 48 
GP 41 

4 48 
GP 48 

Route To: Watershed/Wastewater 0 
Remediation/Redevelopment [8] 

T 6 

Soil/Rock Description 

And Geologic Origin For 

Each Major Unit 

FINE SAND, med brown-red, some 
gravel, loose, dry 

damp, coarser sand 

Waste Management 0 
Other 0 

(/) 

() 

SAND, med brown-grey, loose, 

at 
bentonite chips. 

. 1 0.5' 

I hereby certifY that the information on this form is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

SOIL BORING LOG INFORMATION 
Form 4400-122 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Rev. 7-98 

of 

0 
0 
1"'1 
p.., 

DE 
Feet 0 W 

"' E 
--. E 
Q E 
Clo 
~() 

sample 

Sig1ialllrc ...,_~ Fiml Sigma Environmental 
:J/ 1300 W Canal St Milwaukee WI 53233 

Tel: 414-643-4200 
Fax:414-643-4210 

This form is authorized by Chapters 281,283,289,29 I, 292,293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats. Completion of this form is mandatory. Failure to file this form may 
result in forfeiture of between $10 and $25,000, or imprisonment for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable 
information on this form is not intended to be be used for any other purpose. NOTE: See instructions for more information, including where the completed form 
should be sent. 








































